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Sarvesh Patil

From: Nimish Shah <nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com>
Sent: 09 October 2024 16:54
To: Sarvesh Patil
Cc: Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: MEP Design Fees - all projects  MEPTEK CONSULTANTS

Dear Sarvesh, 
 
As discussed, Pl consider following standard MEP Design rates for all projects. 
 

 Outlets Less than 500 Sft. Size – Rs. 50/- per sft. 
 Outlets more than 500 Sft. Size – Rs. 40/- per Sft. 

 
 
With Best regards, 
 
Nimish Shah 
Cell # 9833410610 
 

 
 

502, Padmavati Heights, Shraddhanand Rd,  
Navpada, Vile Parle East, Mumbai 400057. 

 
 
 

From: Sarvesh Patil [mailto:sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 6:13 PM 
To: Nimish Shah <nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: NMIAL | T1 | MEPTEK CONSULTANTS 
 
Dear Nimish Ji, 
 
Confirmation of Navi Mumbai Airport Outlet Details. 
 
As previously discussed, we have around 5-6 of outlets at Navi Mumbai Airport, spanning approximately 10,000 SQFT. 
 
We reiterate the mutually agreed-upon rate of ₹40 per SQFT. 
 
Kindly confirm your acceptance of these terms to proceed with further process. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 


